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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. {if applicble)
P0O0O0OO1 07/13/15 67-0015-15 )
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE I

Naval Research Laboratory
4555 Overlook Ave SW
Washington DC 30375

o

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State énd ZIP Code) : (X) 19A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO. .

ALL QUOTERS
N00173-15-Q-0323

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEEITEM 11)

CODE [FaciLITY copE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

D The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in [tem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, D is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN [TEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
—] NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and autharity)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not, is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible,)
Quotes are due 27 July 15, at 2:00pm.

See attached Continuation Sheets 2 and 2a for Questions and Answers

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type of print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print]
Paul Gilroy

Contracting Officer

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 156C. DATE SIGNED 16W ST?I}ES?AMERI '/Z 16C. DATE SIGNED

. u (hoes & R 4: D eloe 2 7’ /e "/5
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting}ff@ej)
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ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT | AMOUNT
PRICE

Q: Is there any demo that needs to be performed?
A: No

Q: Does the contractor need to provide any necessary lift
equipment, unloading of shipped materials, and/or refuse
containers?

A: No

Q: Are cost saving options such as return air chases vs. the
double wall system desired?
A: Yes

Q: Can a drawing layout of the existing area and how the new
cleanroom sits in relation be provided?

A: The government does not have a drawing layout of the
existing area.

Q: Where is the required fresh air for make-up air going to come
from? Just the surrounding area?
A: The surrounding area.

Q: All electrical points of connections for the cleanroom for the
owner to tie into are to be by J-boxes and disconnects? No
subpanels?

A: No subpanels, just outlets.

Q: Does the room need to be certified once complete by the
contractor:
A: No.

Q: Please confirm. For the HVAC, no humidity control, strictly
comfort cooling only?

A: HVAC will be used to control both temperature and
humidity. A 10 ton unit is needed and the Government will set it
up.

Q: Do you have a sketch or drawing?
A: No

Q: The spec references a Polypropylene core for the walls,
standard is Polystyrene - is polystyrene acceptable?
A: Yes
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Q: Is the gown room located within the 14'x27" enclosure or
outside of the structure?
A: Is it inside.

Q: What is the required cleanroom wall thickness? Assuming
this is a free-standing structure.

A: No specific requirement. It must be a modular framed free-
standing structure.

Q: The spec requests (2) 44"W doors, is 48" or 36" acceptable?
A: Yes

Q: Are any electrical outlets required,
A: Yes, 10 standard outlets inside the clean room are needed.




